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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:07 PM
To: Mckenzie, Angie
Cc:
Subject: RE: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL
Thanks. Free whenever you are, except a meeting with NSD at 2:30pm. 

  

From: Mckenzie, Angie  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:02 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL
Thanks  

Just to let you know that I have spoken to  on this and have an update. 

Thanks 

Angie McKenzie  
Assistant Secretary  
Legal Integrity and National Cabinet | Cabinet Division 
p

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 10:09 PM 
To: Mckenzie, Angie <Angie.Mckenzie@pmc.gov.au> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: FW: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL
Sorry Angie – tying together the thread of our conversation just now, from Rachel’s reports, it looks to me as though 
motion 1264 was resolved today as below:  
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Rachael Clarke 
Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra 

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional 
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 
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